
CASE ACTION NOTE 0 R f G I N Ai- 

DATE August I O ,  I998 

TO: Maryrose Siranni, Division of Communications 
Beth Keating, Division of Legal Services 

FROM: 

RE: Docket No.: 980119-TP -Complaint of Supra Telecommunications & Information 
Systems against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for violation of the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996; petition for resolution of disputes as to 
implementation and interpretation of interconnection, resale and collocation 
agreements; and petition for emergency relief. 

Sandy Mores, Division of Records and Reporting w 

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the adions checked below in the record of the 
referenced case. 

- 5. I 1  

Case REOPENED and placed in 
Reconsideration of Order PSC-98-1001 -FOF-TP by Supra Telecommunications and 
BellSouth. 

status due to filing of Motions for 

OPR changed to _. 

OCR changed to _. 

Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order -, I I , requires the company to 
make refunds and file certain related reports. -is to monitor and advise all concerned 
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions." 

Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order -, I I , authorizes the issuance 
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of 
such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further 
actions." 

Enter the following in CMS comments: " 

1 In coordination with Legal, please file a CASR by to dispose of the 
Motions for Reconsideration. 

cc: MDocketFile 
M Security File 
1 1  
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